Cooper Jones Active Transportation Safety Council Meeting November 16, 2022 10 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. Virtual Meeting

Meeting Minutes

1) Official Business

- Quorum affirmed with 14 members
- Approve minutes from Oct 2022 unanimous

2) Protecting Mobility for All Public Safety Campaign in City of Bellingham

"Travel with Care Campaign" presentation by Doug Dahl and Carr Lanham. Through a
grant from WTSC, Bellingham produced a public service education and announcement
video and radio ads. Sharing with law enforcement and driver education providers:
Protecting Mobility for All public safety campaign.

3) Annual Report

- Appendix A: Key Traffic Safety Data discussion and agreement to add two graphs on age and race. No recommendations therefore no vote required.
- Appendix B: Fatal Case Reviews in 2021 okay as is, no vote required.
- Appendix C: Approve Reimagining Safety White paper discussion. Barb
 Chamberlain moved to adopt revised version for recommendation and inclusion in 2022 report to legislature; seconded by David Jones; unanimously approved.
- Appendix D: Approve Safety white paper discussion and agreement to add several references, add one recommendation about staffing needed to conduct further research. David Jones moved to approve with additions; seconded by Weston; unanimously approved.
- Appendix E: CJATS Safety Account okay as is, no vote required.
- Appendix F: Charter okay as is, no vote required.
- Appendix G: Progress on 2021 ATSC Recommendations a few edits coming, no vote required.
- **Executive Summary** a few edits coming, no vote required.
- All final submissions due November 22 to facilitator Pat Hughes and Program Manager Jessie Knudsen.

4) Statewide Jaywalking Data

 "It's Time to Repeal Jaywalking Laws" presentation by Hester Serebrin, Transportation Choices Coalition Policy Director, and Ethan Campbell, TCC Contractor, Seattle Neighborhood Greenways, and Whose Streets? Our Streets! https://transportationchoices.org/project/enforcement/

5) Notice of ATSC meeting format and Annual Report timing changes

- Starting in January 2023, ATSC will meet 10 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., the third Wednesday of every other month (Jan, March, May, July, September, November) for education and committee discussions – unless otherwise noted for in-person meetings.
- Study Team's will meet for their work 10 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., the third Wednesdays of the alternate months (Feb, April, June, August, October).
- July ATSC meeting: Draft study group recommendations are due for discussion.
- October ATSC meeting: Annual Report approval. This timing will better align ATSC recommendations with legislator considerations for the following year.
- November ATSC meeting: Strategic Planning for 2024 (probably in-person retreat).

6) Announcements

 Nov 20 is World Day of Remembrance for Traffic Victims https://worlddayofremembrance.org/.

Attending Members: Alex Alston, WA Bikes; Shelly Baldwin, Washington Traffic Safety Commission; Max Cantu, Snohomish County Medical Examiner's Office; Barb Chamberlain, Active Transportation Division-WSDOT; Charlotte Claybrooke, Active Transportation-WSDOT; Chris Comeau, Bellingham City Planner; Jennifer Dieguez, WA State DOH; Eric Edwards, Richland Police; Tony Gomez, King County Public Health; David Jones, Citizen; Venu Nemani, SDOT; Jon Pascal, Kirkland City Council; Dr. Amy Person, Benton-Franklin Health District; Weston Perkins-Clarke, EMT-Safe Kids Coordinator; Harold Taniguchi, Commission on Asian Pacific American Affairs; George Watland, Feet First

WTSC Staff: Jessie Knudsen, Staci Hoff, Mark McKechnie, Terry Ponton, Max Roberts, Christina Fremont

Attending Guests:

- Ryan Packer, The Urbanist
- Eveline Roy, Target Zero Manager
- Marsha Masters, Target Zero Manager
- Doug Dahl, WTSC Communications Specialist
- Carr Lanham, Target Zero Manager
- Sara Wood, Target Zero Manager
- Hester Serebrin, Policy Director at Transportation Choices Coalition